

From: [Lorenzo Curtis](#)
To: [Vanessa West](#); [Art Donnelly](#); [Jordan Walker](#)
Cc: [Sherwin Gormly](#); [Sean Lloyd](#)
Subject: CO2
Date: Monday, August 17, 2026 11:25:31 AM
Attachments: [image001.png](#)

Change Order 2 addresses the water meter reconnect conversation we've been having recently. See attached document:



The intent of CO2 is to resolve the water meter relocation issues as efficiently as possible while establishing clear pricing and expectations for the work. The proposed unit-price approach gives the District cost certainty and allows construction to continue without repeated change order negotiations. CO2 establishes a new unit-price item for private-side service reconnections related to meter relocations.

This Change Order does not modify the project schedule. CO2 shows no change to contract time.

If acceptable, please sign and return the attached Change Order so we can continue moving construction forward and resolve the remaining water meter work.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you, all

Lorenzo M. Curtis, EIT
Staff Engineer II

O: 541-223-5415 | C: 503-410-6195

409 SW 10th St, Newport, OR 97365

NOTICE - This communication may contain confidential and privileged information that is for the sole use of the intended recipient. Any viewing, copying or distribution of, or reliance on this message by unintended recipients is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify us immediately by replying to the message and permanently deleting it from your computer. Thank you.